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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Lileen Lee <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 10:33 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuUte); LKK SUR; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com!’

Cc Ghanshyam Marathe@marsh.com; Margaret.Ling@marsh.com; Mary Nelson; Novin
Siah; May Lee; Alex Salikin

Subject: Umion Energy Corporation PL (UEC) & Summit Gas Systems PL (SGS) on 21.6.19

Hi Bryan,

As spoken, kindly send your surveyors for OD survey of the following vehicles.

Veh, No, Policy Numbers
1 XE571H D-19092407MFCY
2 XDB829G B-19092407MFCV
3 YWNG59Z0 D- 1909409 MFCY
4 KDa267pP 0-19092404 MFVS
5 YP547) D-19092411MFCY

Please be advised that as there is site clasure, please provide the following details so that the insured may request
for permission for site attendance far inspection of the vehicles :-

Number of surveyors attending
MName and contact of these persons

Our insured has advised that the integrity of the tankers is compromised & as such they have been requested to
take action to remave them from the site,

Please note Insured has requested that our brokers are present for all surveys.
Please contact;

Ms Margaret Ling— 9757 1190/ DID ; 6411 9231 or

Mr Ghanshyam — 9451 0530 / DID: 6411 9243

Please make the necessary arrangements & contact the above persons for attending at the site.
Please kindly keep us posted of the progress as well,

Thank you

Regarts,
Eilleen Lee (Ms)
Maotar Claims Dept

Email address

Motor Claims E-mail - matorclaimsanmstirstcapital.com.sg
Websita: http://www msfirstcapital . LInLSE



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ghanshyam.Marathe@marsh.com

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 6:56 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; EileenLee@misfirstcapital.com.sg; bryanang@lkkauto.com;
sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; celinefong@lkkauto.com

Cc Margaret.Ling@marsh.com; marynelson@msfirstcapital com.sg;
MovinSiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg, MaylLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: RE: Union Energy Corpaoration PL (UEC) & Summit Gas Systems PL (SGS) on 21.6.19

Dear Mr Rasul / Mr Taufikh,

Please see below Vehicle details for yvour reference. Please call Ms Margaret Ling on HP: 97571180 once you reach
the survey location.

No. .‘_'J'éhide No.|Remark [ChassisNo.  |Engine No.
1 |XES7AH | Truck |FS1ETM10056. | |E13CWA10759
> |ypsazs Truck |FD7iMiia4s | |107ETP1318S
5 |XD6829G | Truck |FS1ETL1O016 |E13CWL10118
4 |XD8267° | Tanker |SH1EEL10065 E13CWL10203
5 |YME532D | Truck |JALFTR34277000034 |6HK1451416

Thang you.

Best Regards

Ghanshyam Marathe | Executive | Non-Marine Claims | Jardine Lloyd Thompson Pte Ltd
Co. Registration No: 196900157N

138 Market Street #07-01 CapitaGreen Singapore 048946

DID : (B5) 6411 5243 | Facsimile: (65) 6333 6511

ghanshyam marathe@jltasia.com | www.asia.jlt.com

Follow us on LinkedIn

AJLT

Receive regulag Risk & Insurance

insights from JET's Specialists cexorwen il

JLT Asia on

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Marathe, Ghanshyam - SGP243; EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKkAuto); SUR; assignments;
Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Ling, Margaret - SGP231; marynelson@msfirstcapital.com.sg; Novinsiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg;



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 2:04 PM

To: Eileen Lee; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mary Nelson; Movin Siah; May Lee; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR; Cecilia
Low; Sithara

Subject: RE: Motor claims - Union Energy Corporation PL (UEC) & Summit Gas Systems PL
(SGS) on 21.6.19 - YP 547), XE 571H & XD 8267P

Attachments: Photo of XD 8267P.pdf; Photo of YP 547).pdf; Photo of XEST1 H.pdf; PRELI ADVISED

YP 547).pdf; PRELI ADVISED XE 571H.pdf; PRELI ADVISED XD 8267P.pdf

Dear 5ir/Madam,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle YP 5471 / XE 571H / XD 8267P

Vehicle recommend Total Loss
We did not authorise repair,

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Eileen Lee <EileenLee @msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 10:33 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Mary Nelson <marynelson@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Movin Siah <NovinSiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May Lee
<MayLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com=; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara
<Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Motor claims - Union Energy Corporation PL (UEC) & Summit Gas Systems PL (5GS) on 21.6.13

Dear LKK/ Bryan,

Please let us have the prelim report soonest.
Kindly provide us your findings at the site visit as well.

Thank you.

Regards,
Eileen Lee [Ms)
Motor Claims Dept.
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$1UBIAVE 1, 801-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: D190924 I MFCV Date: 12/7/2019

Our Ref: CSIFCI19012337/M 113

The Motor Claims Department
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_ YP 547J

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 5.7-2019 _ at the premises of M/s __ 43 JALAN BUROH and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$  TOTAL LOSS
Revised Estimate Amount : 55 TOTAL LOSS
*“Check” Items Amount : 5% -

Market Value - 5% 62.000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% 2.947.00

Nett Value : 5% 59.053.00
Description of Damage: —

The vehicle caught fire

Comments/ Present Status:
Vehicle recommend Total loss
Yours faithfully

Mohamed Taufikh
Licensed Appraiser



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 67837
Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.: YP547)
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration 09 Jul 2019
Date;

Vehicle Make: HINO

Vehicle Model: FD7JLMA-HAS
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: JO7ETP13185
Chassis No.: FD7JLM11348
Maximum Power

Output:

Open Market Value: $44,764.00
Criginal Registration 30 Nov 2015
Date:

First Registration Date: 30 Nov 2015
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $2,239.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No
FARF Eligibility Ex piry -
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

29 Nov 2025

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $4,614.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,947.00

Total Rebate Amount: $2,947.00

The information contained herein

is correct as at 09 Jul 2019

OK

9/7/2019, 6:39 pri



Useit Hino¥D7JPMA Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart htrps:f.-'www.sgcarmun.cc-mfuscd_cars.-’infu.php?]D=31 7540&DL=1000

SGCARMART.COM Logi

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

 CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

hino fd7 Price Range Depreciation 2015 Vehicle Type off

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners = Hina FOTIFMA

Hino FD7IPMA

Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price %$63,800 Lifespan 02-Aug-2035
Depreciation £10,520 Jyr Reg Date 03-Aug-2015

View models with similar depre (&yrs 21days COE left)

Mileage MLA. Manufactured 2014
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Manual
Dereg Value £9,111 as of today (change) oMV 446,007
COE $15,027 ARF $2,301
Engine Cap 6,403 cc MNo. of Owners 1
Curb Weight 5,360 kg

Type of Vehicle Truck

Accessories
Rear Tail Gate.
rtl
Description Shortlist
Powerful Diesel Engine, Manual Transmission, Call Now For Viewing. Report Eror
Letagory Seller Informatior
Direct Owner Sale
Contact Person(s)
Status Contact No.
Available
ESSEMNTIAL TRANSS
Compare = Indemnity form

lof2 12/7/2019, 10:12 ar:



